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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan,
President
THROUGH: Joseph F. Marin JH P%%Lg

Chief Administration Officer g//{ L 01222
0-(2-

LCTCS BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

FROM: Joel Watkins, JWW
Director of Budget and Planning

DATE: September 21, 2022
RE: FY 2022-23 Budgeted Waivers and Discounts for LCTCS Entities
FOR BOARD INFORMATION

Per LCTCS Policy 5.025, “Annually, with the submission of fiscal year budgets, each
college must submit to the LCTCS Board of Supervisors the number of budgeted waivers
and discounts by type of waiver for the current fiscal; actual dollars waived and number
of waivers and discounts, by type of waiver; and a grand total in waiver dollar values for
the most recent fiscal year ending June 30.”

As such, attached are budget forms from all LCTCS colleges on the actual and budgeted
state funded information for providing tuition waivers and discounts.

\///7{— Ay ,,,/7 ’
7 /JZ,/ L (ttolser (27,2022

Approved for Distribution to the Board Date
Dr. Monty Sullivan, President
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K.5.Budgeted Waivers and Discounts

Final Audit Report 2022-10-04
Created: 2022-10-04
By: Sara Kleinpeter (sarakleinpeter1@lctcs.edu)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAANH6kS2bmFBoaO8wvhafnNof4L3AypQI2
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